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CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
 

A) The following are clarifications to the Bid document: 
 

• Attached find copies of the diffuser layout for aeration basin #4 - Exhibit A. 
• The aeration tank bottom drains are currently inoperable in which the tanks will be required to 

be pumped down to two feet. 
 
 

B) Below are written question that have been submitted:   
• What is the Engineer/Project Budget? 

Answer:   The City has budgeted $120,000 for this project. 
 

• What are the Liquidated Damages? 
Answer:  Liquidated damages will be assessed at $500 per day, for each day exceeding the final 
completion period. Final completion shall be required within 60 days after the Notice-To-Proceed is 
issued. 

 
• How many days for the “Time to Complete” on this project? 

Answer:  Please refer to Scope; Section 2 of the Bid document. 
 
 

C) Below are questions and issues from the Pre-Bid meeting; Exhibit B is a listing of pre-
bid attendees.  

 
1) Is there any way to use a factor to compensate for weight and not just volume of materials to 

be landfilled? 
Answer: No. 
 

2) What is the composition of the waste materials? 
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Answer: The estimated quantity of sand, grit and rags is between 200-300 cubic yards of material. 
Reuse water (2 inch lines @ 80 psi) is available, at no charge, for the cleaning process. 
 

3) Are the diffusers on a flat bottom or is there sloping of the bottom? 
Answer: The tanks have a flat bottom, and the diffusers use PVC piping. 
 

4) How long can the tanks be out of service for the cleaning? 
Answer:  The tanks can be taken down for as long as two months, if needed. 
 

5) Is there an opportunity for piggybacking health and safety coverage? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

6)  What are the allowed hours of operation? 
Answer: Please refer to Scope, Section 2 of the Bid document. 
 

7) Are there any landfill requirements for the project? 
Answer: The sand, grit and rags shall be removed by the Contractor and disposed of at an approved 
sanitary landfill. The landfill must be permitted for the type of material being disposed. 
 

8) Does the City have a sludge press that can be used? 
Answer: No. 
 

9)  Where can water be discharged? 
Answer: Water can be discharged at a street level manhole just outside the tanks. 
 

10)  Will a performance bond be required? 
Answer: Please refer to Special Conditions, Section C of the Bid document. 
  

11)  Is the site secure and is there space for equipment staging?  Are there any confined space 
enter issues? 

Answer: Please refer to Scope, Section 13 of the Bid document. 
 

12)  What was the cost of last year’s project? 
Answer: During FY 2011-12 Aeration Basin III was cleaned, in which 148.5 Cubic Yards of material 
was removed. The sand removal and cleaning cost totaled $35,788.50 ($241 per Cubic Yard). 
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